



FELICIA K. FOSTER

Analyst

Felicia Foster serves as an Analyst at Vallit Advisors and primarily focuses on providing dispute advisory, business valuation, and forensic accounting services for our clients. She also assists in the development of analyses and report preparation for a variety of cases including marital dissolution, commercial damage matters, shareholder dissolution, estate and gift tax valuation and transaction assignments. Felicia is a graduate of Rutgers University, where she obtained a Bachelor of Arts in Management and Labor Relations, in addition to a minor in Business Administration and a Certificate in Law and the Workplace.

Professional Background

A young professional coming from a diverse background that includes management, accounting, leadership and customer service, Felicia brings a wealth of expertise to the firm. Felicia has experience performing bookkeeping and property management services, analyzing financial statements and tracking trends for a property management company. She also has experience performing accounting services, auditing reports and tax preparations for an accounting firm, and held the position of Executive Assistant to the Dean at Rutgers University, her alma mater.

Professional Experience

Vallit Advisors, LLC – December 2021 to present

Rutgers University School of Public Health – March 2020 to December 2021

James A. Casella CPA – March 2018 to December 2021

Premier Properties of New Brunswick, New Jersey – June 2015 to March 2020

ffoster@vallitadvisors.com

Annapolis:

One Annapolis St., Suite 201

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

443-482-9500 Ext 115

Baltimore:

9515 Deereco Road, Suite 407

Timonium, Maryland 21093

443-482-9500 Ext 115

Washington, DC:

1200 G Street, NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

202-652-4500 Ext 115

Education

Rutgers University, BA, Management & Labor Relations, 2018

- Minor in Business Administration & Certificate in Law and the Workplace

Westchester Community College, Associates in Liberal Arts, Math & Science, 2014

- Bookkeeping Certificate